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From: Detltaport (IAAC/AEIC) Deltaport (IAAC/AEIC)

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 2:13:04 PM

To: Deltaport (IAAC/AEIC) Deltaport IAAC/AEIC)

Cc: Deltaport (IAAC/AEIC) Deltaport IAAC/AEIC)

Subject: Update on the assessment of the GCT Deltaport Expansion — Berth Four Project // Mise a jour sur I’évaluation du
projet d'agrandissement de Deltaport - quatriéme poste d'amarrage

Sensitivity: Normal

Dear participants,

Time Limit Suspension with Reasons

On March 30, 2022, the Impact Assessment Agency of Canada (the Agency) suspended the 270-day time limit for the Planning
Phase under the Impact Assessment Act for the proposed GCT Deltaport Expansion —Berth Four Project (the project). The
proponent requested a 45-day suspension to allow the Agency and the British Columbia Environmental Assessment Office
(EAO) to ensure a coordinated federal and provincial assessment process. The suspension will also allow additional
opportunities for meaningful engagement and consensus seeking with Indigenous nations.

For further information, please review the notice posted on the Registry.

Project Distribution List

A distribution list for the assessment is maintained throughout the process. Members of the distribution list will receive
updates and notices on the assessment of the project as the process unfolds. You are currently a member of our distribution
list. Please be assured that your personal information will be kept confidential. If you would prefer not to receive emails
regarding this assessment, please send a message to deltaport@iaac-aeic.gc.ca.

For further information on this assessment, please contact:

Assessment of the GCT Deltaport Expansion - Berth Four Project
c/o Impact Assessment Agency of Canada / Government of Canada
160 Elgin Street

22nd Floor

Ottawa, Ontario K1A OH3

deltaport@iaac-aeic.gc.ca/ Tel. : 343-572-7144
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Chers participants,

Suspension du délai avec motifs

Le 30 mars, 2022, I’Agence d’évaluation d’impact du Canada (I’Agence) a suspendu le délai de 270 jours prévu pour la phase
de planification, en vertu de la Loi sur I'évaluation d'impact, pour le projet d’agrandissement de Deltaport —quatrieme poste
d’amarrage (le projet). Le promoteur a demandé une suspension de 45 jours pour permettre a I'Agence et au Environmental
Assessment Office (EAO) de la Colombie-Britannique d’assurer un processus d'évaluation fédéral et provincial coordonné. La
suspension du délai permettra également de multiplier les occasions d'engagement significatif et de recherche de consensus
avec les nations autochtones.

Pour plus de renseignements, veuillez consulter |'avis affiché sur le Registre.
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Une liste de distribution est tenue a jour tout au long de I’évaluation. Les membres de la liste de distribution recoivent des
mises a jour et des avis sur I’évaluation du projet au cours du processus. Vous étes présentement sur la liste de distribution.
Soyez assuré que vos informations personnelles restent confidentielles. Si vous préférez ne pas recevoir des courriels au
sujet de cette évaluation d’impact, veuillez nous en faire part par courriel a deltaport@iaac-aeic.gc.ca.

Pour plus de renseignements sur cette évaluation, veuillez communiquer avec:

Evaluation du projet d'agrandissement de Deltaport - quatrieme poste d'amarrage
a/s de I’Agence d'évaluation d’impact du Canada/ Gouvernement du Canada

160, rue Elgin

22e étage

Ottawa (Ontario) K1A OH3

deltaport@iaac-aeic.gc.ca / Tél. : 343-572-7144



mailto:deltaport@iaac-aeic.gc.ca
mailto:deltaport@iaac-aeic.gc.ca?subject=CEAR%2C Information Request

